

The Minutes of the committee meeting of the Loughborough Students' Archery club, held on 05/10/06

The meeting opened at 18:02

1. Attendance

- a. Present: Ian, Chris M, Sarah, Jon, Sam, Chris N
- b. Apologies for Absence: None
- c. Absent: Bob

2. The minutes of the last meeting were passed.

3. Main Business

- a. Taking Shoots: Forms counter-signed by **Chris N**.
- b. Fresher's Bazaar:
 - i. Stall on Saturday + Sunday 9:00 – 16:00.
 - ii. Have a go session Sunday 9:00 – 13:30.
 - iii. Who is looking after what to be sorted on day.
 - iv. **Chris N** to look into laptop.
 - v. **Ian** to sort shooting times leaflets
- c. 1st Session : It was agreed that we would split the first Wednesday session into 2 parts, one from 4:45 to 5:45 and the other from 5:45 to 6:45 to split up the freshers.
- d. **Chris N** to sort inventory
- e. **Ian** to sort out moving summer equipment back to Cayley.

4. Other Business

- a. **Jon** has sent an email asking about competitions for the coming year.
- b. **Sam** to organise Fresher's social. It will be themed and in

town. Date TBC.

Session rota

- a. Mon Jon
- b. Wed Ian
- c. Sat Chris N
- d. Sun Chris M

5. Confirmation of next meeting

- a. Proposed for 19/10/06

6. Meeting Closed: 18:25